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M/s Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Pvt. Ltd.- Quote for Enterprise Valuation

TEAM1CLO SAMMUM1 <team1clo.sammum1@sbi.co.in> Tue, Mar 15, 2022 at 1:20 PM
To: Shreyash Shetty <shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org>

Cc: Gaurav Kumar <gaurav.kumar@rkassociates.org>, Paramijit Kumar <paramijit. kumar@rkassociates.org>, "Accounts
R.K Associates" <accounts@rkassociates.org>, Uttara Tyagi <uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org>

Dear Sir,

With reference to the trail email, the job of enterprise valuation of the captioned Company has
been assigned to you.

You are advised to submit the Enterprise Valuation Report at the earliest possible but not after
25.03.2022.

Copies of financial data for the previous 5 years as well as toll audit report are attached herewith for
your reference.

Further, please feel free to contact the undersigned in case of need of any other document/
information.

Thanks & Regards,

Amit Pratap Singh

State Bank of India
SAMB-1, Mumbai

Ph-8556961397

From: Shreyash Shetty <shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org>

Sent: 14 March 2022 4:07 PM

To: TEAM1CLO SAMMUM1 <team1clo.sammum1@sbi.co.in>

Cc: Gaurav Kumar <gaurav.kumar@rkassociates.org>; Paramjit Kumar <paramjit. kumar@rkassociates.org>;
Accounts R.K Associates <accounts@rkassociates.org>; Uttara Tyagi <uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org>
Subject: Re: M/s Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Pvt. Ltd.- Quote for Enterprise Valuation

Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable.
Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via email.

Dear Sir,
Greetings of the Day.!!

The Quotation for the Enterprise Valuation of M/s. Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Pvt. Ltd. will be Rs.
1,20,000+GST.

We find this quote quite reasonable for this particular scope of work.

Request you to kindly give us your approval through a Formal Work Order for the same.
In case of any other query, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

With Deep Regards,

Shreyash Shetty
Senior Business Analyst.
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RS eRTEs

VALUERS & TECHNO ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS (P) LTD.

“ Valuation®
Intelligent
. System

World's first fully digital Automated Platform for
Integrating Valuation Life Cycle -
A product of R.K. Associates

R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants Pvt. Ltd.
@ +91-8369749928 | +91-8108387252, &+91-1204324647 | +91-1204110117

We assure our best services and response to you all the time.

In case of any concern regarding our services, you may refer to the escalation matrix below to reach out to
my manager / supervisor or write to us at valuers@rkassociates.org regarding your concern.

First Level Escalation - Mr. Sachin Agrahari - Manager - sachin.agrahari@rkassociates.org - +91-88400
25556

Second Level Escalation - Mr. Paramjit Kumar - Sr. General Manager - paramjit. kumar@rkassociates.
org - +91-9892318899

Corporate Office:
D-39, 2nd Floor, Sector-2,
Noida (Delhi NCR)-201301.

Mumbai Regional Office:
DBS Heritage House,
Prescott Street, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001.

Kolkata Regional Office:

Office N0.912, Delta House

4, Government Place(North),

Opp. Raj Bhawan, Kolkata, W.B-700001.

Other Offices at: Dehradun | Pune | Lucknow | Hyderabad

D> valuers.mum@rkassociates.org | shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org
Website: www.rkassociates.org

Note: The email content is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that
is CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or
distribution or forwarding of any or all of the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have
erroneously received this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Before opening any
attachments please check them for viruses and defects.

On Sat, Mar 5, 2022 at 4:17 PM TEAM1CLO SAMMUM1 <team1clo.sammum1@sbi.co.in> wrote:
Dear Sir,

We propose to engage Bank empanelled valuers for carrying our Enterprise Valuation (EV)
for the captioned Company . You are requested to kindly provide us the quote for same.

Kindly revert back for any information/ data pertaining to the said job.
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Thanks & Regards,

Amit Pratap Singh

State Bank of India
SAMB-1, Mumbai

Ph-8556961397

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else
is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion
expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.

6 attachments — Download all attachments

ﬂ Balance Sheet 2018-19.pdf
838K View as HTML Download

ﬂ Balance sheet 2019-20.pdf
6713K View as HTML Download

E Balance Sheet 2020-21.pdf
768K View as HTML Download

E Draft Toll Audit Report Supreme for 2020 - Final.pdf
2186K View as HTML Download

E Balance Sheet 2016-17.pdf
1130K View as HTML Download

E Balance Sheet 2017-18.pdf
1481K View as HTML Download
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